
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: March 20, 2020 6:10 PM
To: ayesha.khaira@hrsdc-rhdcc.gc.ca; carla.qualtrough@parl.gc.ca
Subject: RE: COVID 19 economic stimulus package

Thank you for sharing information on Wise Mechanical Services’ interest in providing services related to the COVID-19
pandemic. In addition to leveraging existing sources of supply, PSPC is now proactively engaging industry to help meet
Canada’s needs.

Many of us are receiving information from potential suppliers or individuals with helpful information on the COVID-19
response. I invite you to direct suppliers that seek to provide products and services to this
website: https://buyandsell.gc.ca/calling-all-suppliers-help-canada-combat-covid-19. As this website will continue to be
updated, please encourage suppliers to check back for new information that may be posted.

My department is reviewing the significant number of responses and identifying potential suppliers for the goods and
services that may be required as the COVID-19 situation continues to evolve. I have informed my team in Minister
Anand’s office of your proactive reach out.

Hope you both are staying healthy and keeping well!

Madison Taipalus
Regional Advisor – Western and Northern Canada / Conseillère régionale - Quest et Nord du Canada
Office of the Honourable Anita Anand | Bureau de l’honorable Anita Anand
Public Services and Procurement | Services publics et Approvisionnement
madison.taipalus@canada.ca 
Tel: 819-953-1081
Cell: 613-203-3602

From: ayesha.khaira@hrsdc-rhdcc.gc.ca [mailto:ayesha.khaira@hrsdc-rhdcc.gc.ca]
Sent: March 20, 2020 14:41
To: carla.qualtrough@parl.gc.ca
Cc: Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC) <madison.taipalus@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: COVID 19 economic stimulus package

Looping in Madison from PSPC.

Best,
Ayesha

From: Qualtrough, Carla - M.P. <Carla.Qualtrough@parl.gc.ca>
Sent: March 19, 2020 8:16 PM
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To: Khaira, Ayesha AP [NC] <ayesha.khaira@hrsdc-rhdcc.gc.ca>
Subject: Fw: COVID 19 economic stimulus package

Can you help with a response to this constituents question?

Thanks.

Berni

Bernadette Kudzin
Office Manager
The Hon. Carla Qualtrough
Member of Parliament for Delta
Minister of Employment, Workforce Dev.
and Disability Inclusion

#104 - 7511 120 Street
Delta, BC V4C 0C1
Office | Bureau: 778-593-4007

From: Brian Wilson <wisemechanicalservice@outlook.com>
Sent: March 16, 2020 6:44 PM
To: Qualtrough, Carla - M.P.
Subject: COVID 19 economic stimulus package

Honourable Carla Qualtrough
Minister Qualtrough, as a member of your constituency, and owner of Wise Mechanical Services BC Ltd., operating out
of Ladner, I write to you to ask direction concerning access to the COVID 19 ECONOMIC STIMULUS PACKAGE 
announced by our Prime Minister.

Specifically, we are negotiating with the BC Children’s and Women’s Hospital in Vancouver to supply them with boilers
for the hospital, this will be a large, multi-million dollar project. We are all rushing to make this a “SHOVEL READY”
project suitable to meet the Federal Government’s criteria of investing in long-lasting and on-going infrastructure that will
benefit Canadian’s for years to come.

Request: please have someone in your office direct us to the appropriate department in order that we can begin the
process of meeting the governments application process. We will need “bridge financing” and any help the government
can provide will be appreciated.

Thank you for the work that you and your staff are doing on our behalf.

Sincerely yours,

Brian Wilson
Wise Mechanical Services (BC) Ltd.
(604)220-3257 cell
(604)946-9863 office
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